

Hillcrest Community Civic Association "Working Together for a Better Community" www.HillcrestDC.com

P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone 202-584-2703

Membership Minutes May 05. 2012

The regular meeting of the HCCA was called to order by President Karen Williams at 10:11 AM followed by Chaplain Hawkins with the inspirational message and the pledge of allegiance.

The April 2012 minutes were read and approved by the general membership.

Treasurer's Report

The Treasurer's report read by President Williams reflected a balance of \$9684.46. The report was approved by the membership.

Presidents Report | ANNOUNCEMENTS | COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mr. Burke presented the proposed Bylaw change on Article 3 Section 3 Qualifications for Board of Directors.

President Williams announced that the Marketplace task force needed new members and needed to be revitalized by possibly joining forces with the area ANC's and other civic associations; form a coalition to address both the marketplace and the new Skyland project.

Lisa Sutter, Program Manager for MPD announced new types of Photo enforcements planned to ease gridlock by installing photo enforcement at stop signs, portable speed units. MPD is looking for evaluation sites, recommendations on new locations and community support.

The Francis Gregory Interim Library will be closing on May 26th; the new library will open June 19th; the grand opening ceremony will be June 30th.

Robin Marlin gave the ANC report and announced the deaths to two Hillcrest residents. Mr. Rappaport will be next ANC speaker.

The motion was put forth to have the HCCA support the upcoming protest of the liquor license renewals for the two stores in Hillcrest that are up for renewal. Motion Passed.

Mary Ross, environmental chair, presented the winners of the poster contest. On hand to receive their prize was Adonis Stuckey, Alejandro Gonzales Evans and Ilianna Gonzales Evans. The posters will be on display at the upcoming Kenilworth Aquatic Gardens Lotus Festival on July 21st.

Sgt. Harvey gave the public safety report and addressed the recent robberies.

Pamela Nelson, DC Office of Peoples Council spoke on practical measures for energy savings. Alex Romero of the National Park Service talked about the 2016 call to Action, junior rangers and other park programs followed by a Q&A session.

Kwame Brown gave a brief talk on Clean Teams working on the Naylor Road & Good Hope Road corridor Clean Teams maintain commercial corridors, litter clean-up efforts through the removal of debris from streets, sidewalks and storefronts, and the removal of graffiti and illegal sign postings within the designated clean team service-delivery area and help create healthy, vibrant and safe commercial corridors.



Hillcrest Community Civic Association "Working Together for a Better Community"

www.HillcrestDC.com
P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone 202-584-2703

50/50 – Winner: Willard Poteat - split the pot of \$43.00

The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 AM Respectfully submitted Yvonne Dupree Recording Secretary